[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 at 16:02
To: Andras Sule <Andras.Sule@eahp.eu>, Aida Batista <Aida.Batista@eahp.eu>, Petr Horak <Petr.Horak@eahp.eu>
Subject: FW: EDQM -Traceability of Medicines is Hospital Settings

Dear András, Aida and Petr, 

EDQM is looking for someone that could help them steer the working group on Traceability of Medicines is Hospital Settings. I will add this topic to our policy call agenda for 11 August, so that we can discuss if and how we could help out.

Kind regards,
Stephanie 

______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)


From: LERY François-Xavier <Francois-Xavier.LERY@edqm.eu>
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 at 14:55
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Cc: RAVERA Silvia <Silvia.RAVERA@edqm.eu>
Subject: EDQM -Traceability of Medicines is Hospital Settings

Dear Stefanie

We are so unsuccessful to find out a consultant who could help us steering the EDQM working group working on the topic. We have been in discussion with Tjalling van der Schors and then with a colleague of his Pieter Helmons, and both had to decline. We have just tried Thomas de Rijdt Head of Pharmacy at UZ Leuven , with no feedback so far. We come back to you of any advice on a consultant who could made him or herself available for this project. 

Kind regards - Francois-Xavier 

Francois-Xavier LERY
Head of Pharmaceutical and Consumer Care section 
Department for Biological Standardisation, Network of Official Medicines Control Laboratories (OMCL) and HealthCare (DBO)
EDQM
Council of Europe
Please note that I will be out of the office 1-22 Aug, returning on 23 Aug
Tel.: +33 (0)3 90 21 45 60 / Fax: +33 (0)3 88 41 27 71
https://www.edqm.eu / https://www.edqm.eu/store 
Stay connected with the EDQM 
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